- 1. Call to Order- Meeting was called to order by Cathy Richter at 10:03 on April 2, 2013 at Liberty Pines Academy.
- 2. Approval of Minutes- March minutes weren't sent to board so they will be voted on at the May meeting.
- 3. Sunshine/Of the Month- There were no nominations this month.
- 4. Principal and Officer Reports
 - a. Principal- Mrs. Thayer read fun facts that were submitted by students to be read on the morning announcements. Starting with the 2013-2014 school year, the middle grade teachers will have planning time during the day. LPA will also be offering three classes of middle school Spanish. This will be offered to eighth grade students first. The school board is considering allowing students to apply to get high school credit. LPA is also bringing fully back art in the middle school grades. Spanish will be offered as a virtual blended class meaning partly with a live teacher and partly online. LPA is also looking at enhancing the resource rotation for the elementary grades. The week of April 9th, the SACS team will be coming to visit toward the close of the day.
 - b. President, Cathy Richter- The deadline for submitting to The Creekline is April 14th. The deadline for submitting to the newsletter will be extended to April The May general meeting will be May 14th during the night of the arts, and the new executive board will be announced.
 - c. 1st Vice President, Erin Archer- The Enjoy the City books will go out on August 27th and will be due back on September 4th.
 - d. 2nd Vice President, Kim Delaney- A sign up genius has been sent out to sign up for Boosterthon as well as for Community Leader's Day. For Community Leader's Day, Mrs. Gitto needs soups and salads and people to help set up and clean up. FCAT proctors are also needed.
 - e. Treasurer, Janine Bowker- The current checking account balance, as of April 2nd, is \$38,910.00 For a full report, see sheet in notebook.
- 5. Committee Chair Reports
 - a. Business Partners- LPA has a new business partner that wants to give \$1000 toward Teacher Appreciation Week.
 - b. School Supplies- The website to pre-order school supplies is currently up and running. June 30th is the deadline to order. Supply kits will be given out at Wolf Greeting.

- c. Nominating Committee- There are still open PTO positions for the 2013-2014 school year. Anyone interested should contact Melissa Kramer or Erin Gulden.
- d. Boosterthon- The Boosterthon fun run will be on May 8th and the committee needs help with decorations. There will be a car line party on May 3rd and volunteers are needed to pass out water on the day of the run. Kickoff will be on April 29th.
- e. Book Fair- Book Fair will be run through the PTO this year. Janine Bowker will the contact for all of the monies. The Book Fair will be open from 6:00pm to 7:30pm on May 14th, the night of the general meeting. Set up will be on May 10th, and volunteers are needed.
- f. Teacher Appreciation Week- Teacher Appreciation Week will be May 20-24, and the theme will be Growing Stronger every Year.
- g. Spirit Wear- Year to date, spirit wear has raised a little over \$7000. There will be a clearance sale for mismatched pieces. Adult size baseball shirts will be on sale for \$5. Hoodies will not be marked down, as the design is not changing. Going forward, our printer is moving to an online ordering system. We will no longer be handling money which will prevent bounced checks. We are looking to promote the website for registering kindergarteners so they can purchase spirit wear.
- h. Quarterly Coffee- Quarterly Coffee will be held on April 26th at 9:00 am. Members of the Boosterthon team will be present to share theme and answer questions.
- i. Summer Camps- Summer camps will run August 5th through 9th. There will be a Kindergarten camp, Basketball in morning and afternoon, and drama for two sessions.
- 6. Old Business- None
- 7. New Business- A discussion was held on ordering Tervis Cups for the staff for Teacher Appreciation week. Erin Archer made a motion to order 200 cups for teachers and staff. The motion was seconded by Erin Gulden. Tervis Cups will be ordered.
- 8. The next meeting will be held on May 8th, at 10:00 at Liberty Pines Academy.
- 9. Meeting was adjourned at 11:18 am.